520 - Ali Ahmed Saad Elmeadswy

From: 620 - Elias Georges Younes

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 3:30 2021 PM

To: 520 - Ali Ahmed Saad Elmeadswy; 632 - Yasar Khan
Subject: RE: padll )&

Dear Alj,

Please open ticket for this

Thanks & Best Regards

asall

Elias Younes Georges 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
ERP Project Manager Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 - 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 620
F:+966 114118574

M :4966 565250327

E: 620@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: 520 - Ali Ahmed Saad Elmeadswy

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:06 PM

To: 620 - Elias Georges Younes <620@daffah.sa>; 632 - Yasar Khan <632@daffah.sa>
Subject: radll )&

ulSJgJZ\.AAJJaS:\-‘QeM‘

@ayﬁbiabd‘?mﬂ‘)ﬁjuaeu\dadu);)‘

special discount paAFH/Whole Sales/Transactions/Discount and Commission/Discount/Journals/



cion ¢ Discount » Journals

nt discount

1 - dafh) - Journal number: SDISC-00088, SPCDISC, Discount type: ol pas

w> Lines Delete journal  Customer discount report

Journal number Description From date To date Batch Id Ledger journal  Total paym
S0I5C-00003 2018 plo pusce & gut 6,/30/2019 6,/30,/2019 00014208 0015832 2
1 of 1 b M | « H- | 100% - Find | Mext
1 alloall ool
s d; | spisc-oo0s = e /I_é_| oQ Coo
| sl el oy JalS nd ) A 615
BRe | 17142020 To 1155021
PRI [P — DAFFAH COMPANY
bl fy 01/13/2021 B e R T FRITERS
17 o3 | | rlSdaofahsg

e

(ois iy S

- N g
i ) 17142051 2141 PM ) l. ‘}” e Tt el | @ ety koo soy
" f el g i L | Ay faliGh g viTIY
T darragees AT
-

vl bl auasli il FaTei Y SRS 1P [ S ol Cdaes cutall i uaall Ay
15,450.20 0.00 15450.204 185 2.00 972,515.20 Lol dogll il Lhe T-2185
5,450.30 2.00 19,450.30 87231520

| | |

sLinll poall atall axd i i Siladl pla Ciaguall 1 dlag

i Tanget Discownt Report

D Aaiil) aad -2

Business development discount pAFH/Whole Sales/Transactions/Discount and Commission/Discount/Journals/



DISC-00001, BODISC, Discount type: sl dag s B
Calulate discount  Lines Customer discount report
Year Batchld Ledger journal  Total payment amount Met sales  Discount % Total disco
discount 2020 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]
—m(al=l g
0 @
100% b Find | Mext
o | 0g oo
Tl i) AcEJ]] AS [
DAFFAH COMPAMNY
YRR RUE PR L R L FELTTET  FLTPe
gt d asd g g7 8| | rIDEdaliahsa
1 gl ac) DS L
Y 'l".~r-.---.---...':.,.J'.\i_l:-"‘j| _.;....;i_l.l..n-lr.
|
=gl Sl s iaal] e daa
1
S 5 oS

Yours Respectfully,

asall

Ali El-maadawy
Sales Accountant 1
Daffah Company

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 520
F:+966 114118574

E: 520@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/




